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Laura Iheanachor 

Citizens for Ethics & Responsibility 

 in Washington 

     Re: FOIA-2023-02256 

     No: 22-cv-149 (D.D.C.) 

    VRB:JMB:BRV  
   
Dear Laura Iheanachor:     

 

  While processing your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated September 

13, 2021 for records concerning body-worn camera policies, the United States Marshals 

Service (USMS) referred seventy-one pages of material to this Office for processing and direct 

response to you.  For your information, the material was received by this Office on 

August 14, 2023 and the USMS request number associated with your request is 2021-USMS-

362780.   
 

 At this time, we have determined that thirty-eight pages are appropriate for release with 

certain information withheld pursuant to Exemptions 5, 6, 7(C), 7(E), and 7(F) of the FOIA,  

5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E), and (b)(7)(F), and copies are enclosed.  An 

additional twenty-five pages are being withheld in full pursuant to Exemption 5 of the FOIA,  

5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).  The remaining eight pages are duplicative of material contained within 

the thirty-eight pages released in part and the twenty-five pages withheld in full and, as such, 

are not being processed a second time.  Exemption 5 pertains to certain inter- and intra-agency 

communications protected by the deliberative process privilege and/or the attorney work-

product privilege.  Exemption 6 pertains to information the release of which would constitute a 

clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.  Exemption 7(C) pertains to records or 

information compiled for law enforcement purposes, the release of which could reasonably be 

expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.  Exemption 7(E) pertains 

to records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, the release of which would 

disclose certain techniques and procedures or guidelines for law enforcement investigations or 

prosecutions.  Exemption 7(F) pertains to records or information compiled for law enforcement 

purposes, the release of which could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical 

safety of an individual.  Please be advised that we have considered the foreseeable harm 

standard when reviewing records and applying FOIA exemptions.   

 

 Additionally, please be advised that the enclosed pages contain certain duplicative 

material, which has not been processed and is marked accordingly.  Finally, please note that 
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certain pages within this release contain highlighting.  This highlighting was present on these 

pages as located by OIP and was not made as part of our FOIA review process. 

 

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement 

and national security records from the requirements of the FOIA.  See 5 U.S.C. § 552(c) 

(2018).  This response is limited to those records that are subject to the requirements of the 

FOIA.  This is a standard notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken 

as an indication that excluded records do, or do not, exist. 

 

 If you have any questions regarding this response, please contact Zachary Sherwood of 

the Department’s Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch at 202-616-8467.  

 

 Sincerely, 

   
  Jonathan Breyan 

  Senior Supervisory Attorney 

  for 

  Vanessa R. Brinkmann 

  Senior Counsel 

 

Enclosures 

 



























































   

    

    

  

  

      

     

      

       

     

    

       






















